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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements
LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

March 1, 200 May 25, 200¢

(Unaudited) (@B
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 47,27¢ $ 44,39¢
Marketable securitie 16,64( 14,64:
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfalbants of $193 and $169 at March 1, 2009 and Ma
2008, respectivel 12,45¢ 19,46(
Accounts receivable, related pa 37€ 411
Inventories, ne 5,294 7,32¢
Notes and advances receiva 491 501
Deferred taxe 2,18( 2,18(
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 2,042 1,74¢
Total Current Asset 86,75¢ 90,66¢
Property, plant and equipment, | 22,11¢ 21,30¢
Goodwill, net 27,36! 27,35¢
Trademarks, ne 8,22¢ 8,22¢
Other assets 3,75¢ 3,03¢
Total Asset: $ 148,22. $ 150,58
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 10,06: $ 18,99
Related party accounts paya 72 273
Accrued compensatic 1,167 2,197
Other accrued liabilitie 1,651 2,93(
Deferred revenue 4,002 3,61:
Total Current Liabilities 16,954 28,00«
Deferred revenu 3,50( 5,00(
Deferred taxe 3,01¢ 1,56¢
Minority interest 1,641 1,55(
Total Liabilities 25,11 36,12
Stockholder Equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shartt®azed; 26,238,953 and 26,156,323 shares is:
and outstanding at March 1, 2009 and May 25, 2 ectively 26 26
Additional pai-in capital 115,71 112,94¢
Retained earnings 7,36¢ 1,492
Total Stockholders’ Equity 123,10¢ 114,46¢
Total Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity $ 148,22: $ 150,58

(1) Derived from audited financial statements.

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Revenues
Product sale
Services revenue, related pa
License fee:
Research, development and royalty revetr
Royalty revenues, related pa

Total revenue

Cost of revenue
Cost of product sale
Cost of product sales, related pe
Cost of services revenue

Total cost of revenu
Gross profil

Operating costs and expens
Research and developme
Selling, general and administrative

Total operating costs and expenses
Operating incomi

Interest incomt

Interest expens

Minority interest expense
Income before taxe
Income tax expense

Net income

Basic net income per she
Diluted net income per share (Note 4)
Shares used in per share computal

Basic
Diluted

LANDEC CORPORATION

(Unaudited)
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ende

Nine Months Ende:

March 1, February 24 March 1, February 24
2009 2008 2009 2008

$ 51,24. $ 56,907 $ 17537 $ 172,98:
93C 737 3,08¢ 2,721

1,55( 1,72( 4,65( 4,857

18¢ 242 59t 642

— — — 32

53,91: 59,60’ 183,70: 181,22

45,21¢ 48,08’ 153,34. 148,45

35€ 15C 2,61¢ 1,93

74€ 625 2,A7: 2,26

46,32( 48,86( 158,43( 152,65(

7,591 10,747 25,27 28,57"

891 80z 2,647 2,411

4,15% 4,86( 13,27¢ 13,64¢

5,044 5,66- 15,92¢ 16,05¢

2,547 5,08t 9,34¢ 12,52:

22C 527 1,03 1,91¢
) (5) (6) (18)
(110) (127) (40€) (350)

2,65k 5,48¢ 9,96¢ 14,06¢
(1,11%) (1,520) (4,08¢) (3,900

$ 1540 $ 3,96¢ $ 5877 $ 10,16¢
$ 0.0¢ $ 0.1t $ 02z $ 0.3¢
$ 0.0¢ $ 0.1t $ 02z $ 0.3¢
26,19( 26,10¢ 26,17¢ 26,03¢

26,56¢ 26,93¢ 26,76: 26,96

See accompanying notes.
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Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income

LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashideal by operating

activities:

Depreciation and amortizati

Stoclk-based compensation expel

Tax benefit from stock based compensa

Increase in lor-term receivabls

Minority interest

Deferred taxe

Changes in current assets and current liabili
Accounts receivable, n
Accounts receivable, related pa
Inventories, ne
Issuance of notes and advances receiv
Collection of notes and advances receivi
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Accounts payabl
Related party accounts paya
Income taxes payab
Accrued compensatic
Other accrued liabilitie
Deferred revenu

Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows from investing activitie

Purchases of property and equipm
Acquisition related earnout paymel

Issuance of notes and advances receiv
Collection of notes and advances receivi
Purchase of marketable securil

Proceeds from maturities of marketable secur

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activitie

Proceeds from sale of common st

Repurchase of subsidiary common stock and op
Tax benefit from stoc-based compensatic
Increase in other ass¢

Payments on related party note pay:

Payments to minority interest hold¢

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental schedule of noncash operating aetv
Income tax expense not paya

Long-term receivable from Monsanto for guaranteed teatom fee

See accompanying notes .
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Nine months Ende

March 1, February 24
2009 2008
$ 5877 $ 10,16¢
2,39¢ 2,27:
65C 68¢
1,779 (3,675
(600) (600)
40€ 35C
1,45( —
7,001 2,72:
35 18¢€
2,03t 48€
(2,765 (2,286
2,67¢ 1,88
(157 (39¢)
(8,929) (2,127)
(201) (129)
1,63: 3,82¢
(1,030 (1,366
(1,279 317
(1,117 (872)
6,311 11,44¢
(3,209 (2,369
(7) (86)
) (10)
10z 11€
(32,35() —
30,35 —
(5,107 (2,344
344 1,12(
— (20,83Y)
1,771 3,67¢
(124) ©)
— (66)
(315) (283)
1,67¢ (16,39¢)
2,88( (7,297
44,39¢ 62,55¢
$ 47,27¢  $ 55,26¢
$ 1,771 $ 3,67¢
$ 60C $ 60C




LANDEC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Sumamy of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries ("Landedhe "Company") design, develop, manufacture, selidtemperature-activated and
other specialty polymer products for a varietyadd products, agricultural products, and licensadner applications. The Company sells
Intellicoat® coated seed products through its Landig, Inc. (“Landec Ag”) subsidiary and specialigchaged fresh-cut vegetables and whole
produce to retailers and club stores, primarilyhie United States and Asia through its Apio, Ifi&p{o”) subsidiary.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finantééments of Landec have been prepared in accardeitit accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States for intdiirancial information and with the instructions feorm 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-
X. In the opinion of management, all adjustmentnéisting of normal recurring accruals) have bmade which are necessary to present
fairly the financial position at March 1, 2009 aheé results of operations and cash flows for aliqus presented. Although Landec believes
that the disclosures in these financial statemamgsadequate to make the information presentethisiéading, certain information normally
included in financial statements and related fotag@repared in accordance with accounting priasigenerally accepted in the United States
have been condensed or omitted per the rules gudatons of the Securities and Exchange Commissidre accompanying financial data
should be reviewed in conjunction with the audifiedncial statements and accompanying notes indlimleéandec's Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended May 25, 2008.

The results of operations for the three and ninatimoended March 1, 2009 are not necessarily itidicaf the results that may be
expected for an entire fiscal year due to someosedity in Apio’s food business and because that fuarter of fiscal year 2009 was avdek
guarter which occurs once every five years comptreélde standard 13-week quarter.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are presemteatle accrual basis of accounting in accordaritteWS. generally accepted
accounting principles and include the accountsasfdec Corporation and its subsidiaries, Apio amdea Ag. All material inter-company
transactions and balances have been eliminated.

The Company follows FASB Interptta No. 46R, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entitieg"FIN 46R"), which addresses the
consolidation of variable interest entities ("VIEs'Under FIN 46R, arrangements that are not ctiattahrough voting or similar rights are
accounted for as VIEs. An enterprise is requicedansolidate a VIE if it is the primary benefigiaf the VIE.

Under FIN 46R, a VIE is created wi@ the equity investment at risk is not suffiti¢o permit the entity to finance its activities
without additional subordinated financial suppednf other parties, or (ii) the entity's equity heiglas a group either: (a) lack direct or indirect
ability to make decisions about the entity throwgting or similar rights, (b) are not obligatedaiosorb expected losses of the entity if they
occur, or (c) do not have the right to receive expe residual returns of the entity if they occlfran entity is deemed to be a VIE pursuant to
FIN 46R, the enterprise that is deemed to absanbjarity of the expected losses or receive a mgjofiexpected residual returns of the VIE
considered the primary beneficiary and must codatdi the VIE.

Based on the provisions of FIN 4@, Company has concluded that as a result diddese and supply agreement between Landec

and Monsanto Company (see Note 2). Landec Ag/ikea The Company has also determined that itéspghimary beneficiary of Landec Ag
and therefore the accounts of Landec Ag are catest@ld with the accounts of the Company.
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Landec Ag exists solely to administer the licenseé supply agreement between Landec and Monsant@@om At both March 1,
2009 and May 25, 2008, Landec Ag had total assetpproximately $500,000.

None of Landec’s assets serve as collateral fooligations of Landec Ag, and there is no regtiton the recourse of creditors or
beneficial interest holders of Landec Ag to theegahcredit of Landec.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting prirespl requires management to
make certain estimates and judgments that affecatiounts reported in the financial statementsaandmpanying notes. The accounting
estimates that require management’s most significtifficult and subjective judgments include reuerrecognition; sales returns and
allowances; recognition and measurement of cuaedtdeferred income tax assets and liabilitiesasssment of recoverability of long-lived
assets; the valuation of intangible assets anchiovg; the valuation and nature of impairmentsmfistments; and the valuation and
recognition of stock-based compensation.

These estimates involve the consideration of coxifaletors and require management to make judgm@&htesanalysis of historical
and future trends can require extended periodisnef to resolve and are subject to change from gedgeriod. The actual results may differ
from management’s estimates.

For instance, the carrying value of notes and ackmneceivable are impacted by current market fimethe related crops, weather
conditions and the fair value of the underlyingwség obtained by the Company, such as liens openty and crops. The Company recogn
losses when it estimates that the fair value oféteged crops or security is insufficient to cotre advance or note receivable.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities

The Company records all highly liquid securitieshithree months or less from date of purchase tonityaas cash equivalents and
consists mainly of certificates of deposit, monegrket funds and U.S. Treasuries. Short-term mabtetsecurities consist of certificates of
deposit that are FDIC insured and state and muadibipnds with original maturities of more than #hreonths at the date of purchase and less
than one year from the date of the balance shidet. Company classifies all debt securities witldilgadetermined market values as “available
for sale” in accordance with SFAS No. 115¢counting for Certain Investments in Debt and Bg8iecurities.” These investments are
classified as marketable securities on the cons@itibalance sheet as of March 1, 2009 and aieaatrfair market value. Unrealized gains
and losses were not significant for the three @nd months ended March 1, 2009. The cost of datirities is adjusted for amortization of
premiums and discounts to maturity. This amoritirais recorded to interest income. Realized gaimslosses on the sale of availabledale
securities are also recorded to interest incomenaard not significant for the three and nine momthded March 1, 2009. The cost of secul
sold is based on the specific identification method

Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments are primariynposed of commercial-term trade payables and gradeances, and notes
receivable, as well as long-term notes receivadhesdebt instruments. For short-term instrumeheshistorical carrying amount is a
reasonable estimate of fair value. Fair valueddiog-term financial instruments not readily magtse are estimated based upon discounted
future cash flows at prevailing market interesesatBased on these assumptions, management Isefieviair market values of the Compasy’
financial instruments are not materially differémm their recorded amounts as of March 1, 2009.

Investments
Equity investments in non-public companies withreadily available market value are carried on thlatce sheet at cost as adjusted

for impairment losses, if any. If reductions i timarket value of the investments to an amountisha¢low cost are deemed by manageme
be other than temporary, the reduction in markktesaill be realized, with the resulting loss innket value reflected on the income statem




Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Fair Value Measuremen

In September 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 1974if Value Measurements SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expandsld&ge about fair value measurements. SFAS Nodb&8g not require new fair value
measurements but provides guidance on how to me&asiuvalue by providing a fair value hierarchydgo classify the source of
information. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fisgadars beginning after November 15, 2007. Howewef-ebruary 12, 2008, the FASB issued
FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) FAS No. 157-2 which dg$ the effective date for all non-financial assetd liabilities except those that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the finahstatements on a recurring basis (at least dlypud&SP 157- 2 defers the effective date of
SFAS No. 157 to fiscal years beginning after Novenib, 2008, and interim periods within the fispars for items within the scope of this
FSP. The Company adopted SFAS No. 157 on May@® for financial assets and financial liabilitids did not have any impact on the
Company’s results of operations or financial positior the three and nine months ended March 1920he Company will adopt Statement
157 for non-financial assets and liabilities duritsgfiscal year ending May 30, 2010.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15Bhé Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fingl Liabilities— Including
an amendment of FASB Statement No..18AS No. 159 permits entities to choose to measany financial instruments and certain other
items at fair value that are not currently requitetbe measured at fair value. Subsequent adjnssnbe the fair value of the financial
instruments and liabilities an entity elects torgat fair value will be recognized in earnings=AS No. 159 also establishes additional
disclosure requirements. SFAS No. 159 is effediivdiscal years beginning after November 15, 200ith early adoption permitted provided
the entity also elects to apply the provisions BAS No. 157. The Company adopted SFAS No. 159 ay 86, 2008, but has not elected the
fair value measurement provisions for any eligiilancial statements.

Business Combinatior

The FASB issued SFAS No. 141R (revised 200Business Combinationswhich significantly changes the financial accougtand
reporting for business combination transactionSBAS No. 141R requires the acquiring entity in ailbess combination to recognize all (and
only) the assets acquired and liabilities assumete transaction and establishes the acquisitide fhir value as the measurement objectiv
all assets acquired and liabilities assumed insinless combination. Certain provisions of thismg#ad will, among other things, impact the
determination of acquisition-date fair value of sileration paid in a business combination (inclgdiontingent consideration); exclude
transaction costs from acquisition accounting; emahge accounting practices for acquired continigenacquisition-related restructuring
costs, inprocess research and development, indemnificatisetg, and tax benefits. For the Company, SFASLAIIR is effective for busine
combinations occurring after May 31, 2009. The @any is currently evaluating the future impacts disglosures of this standard.

Noncontrolling Interest

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement ofn€iahAccounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 16a\Nbdncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial StatementsSFAS No. 160 amends Accounting Research BullgfhARB") No. 51, “ Consolidated Financial
Statement$ and establishes accounting and reporting standardise noncontrolling interest (minority interest)a subsidiary. This stateme
requires the reporting of all noncontrolling intetieas a separate component of stockholders’ edéyeporting of consolidated net income
(loss) as the amount attributable to both the gaaed the noncontrolling interests and the sepatistdosure of net income (loss) attributabl
the parent and to the noncontrolling interestsaddition, this statement provides accounting &aparting guidance related to changes in
noncontrolling ownership interests. Other thanrdporting requirements described above which reqeitrospective application, the
provisions of SFAS No. 160 are to be applied prospely in the first annual reporting period begimmon or after December 15, 2008. The
Company is currently in the process of determitirgimpact and disclosure of this standard and@spewill result in a reclassification of
income from the noncontrolling interest (minoritterest) in Apio Cooling, L.P., in which Apio isglgeneral partner with a 60% ownership
position. Upon adoption, all noncontrolling intetrevill be included as a component of stockholdetglity and not in the statement of
operations. The Company is currently evaluatirggithpact of this standard on its consolidated fai@rstatements.
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Collaborative Arrangements

In December 2007, the FASB ratified the EITF cosssron EITF Issue No. 07-1Atcounting for Collaborative Arrangemeritthat
discusses how parties to a collaborative arrange@adrich does not establish a legal entity withircls arrangement) should account for
various activities. The consensus indicates thstscincurred and revenues generated from transaatiith third parties (i.e. parties outside of
the collaborative arrangement) should be reponetth® collaborators on the respective line itemtheir income statements pursuant to EITF
Issue No. 99-19, Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal Versus BlanaAgent” Additionally, the consensus provides that ineom
statement characterization of payments betweepdheipants in a collaborative arrangement shbeldased upon existing authoritative
pronouncements; analogy to such pronouncements ikzithin their scope; or a reasonable, rationadl @onsistently applied accounting policy
election. For the Company, EITF Issue No. 07-dfisctive beginning June 1, 2009 and is to be appiétrospectively to all periods presented
for collaborative arrangements existing as of thie @f adoption. The Company is currently evahgathe impact of this standard on its
consolidated financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company adopted Statement 157 on May 26, 200fhfincial assets and liabilities. The Compalsp adopted Statement 159 in
which entities are permitted to choose to measweyrfinancial instruments and certain other itetfaiavalue. The Company did not elect
the fair value option for any of its eligible fingial assets or liabilities under SFAS 159.

SFAS No. 157 established a three-tier hierarchydmvalue measurements, which prioritizes thautspused in measuring fair value
as follows:

. Level 1 — observable inputs such as quoted primesléntical instruments in active markets.

. Level 2- inputs other than quoted prices in active markeds are observable either directly or indirectigotigh corroboratio
with observable market da

. Level 3— unobservable inputs in which there is little ormarket data, which would require the Company tcettgyvits own
assumptions

As of March 1, 2009, the Company held certain astedt are required to be measured at fair valug r@curring basis. These
included the Company’s cash equivalents and mavleetgecurities for which the fair value is deteradrbased on observable inputs that are
readily available in public markets or can be dedifrom information available in publicly quoted mkets. Therefore, the Company has
categorized its cash equivalents and marketablgities as Level 1. The Company has no other firmssets or liabilities for which fair
value measurement has been adopted.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peciod financial statements to conform to the curperiod presentation.
2. License Agreement with Monsanto Company

On December 1, 2006, Landec sold its direct mangedind sales seed company, Fielder's Choice D{fe€D”), which included the

Fielder's Choice Direct and Heartland Hybri@ brands, to American Seeds, Inc., a wholly ownedislidgry of Monsanto Company
(“Monsanto”). The acquisition price for FCD wasO$illion in cash paid at the close. During fisgahr 2007, Landec recorded income from
the sale, net of direct expenses and bonuses 207 $2illion. The income that was recorded is eqodhe difference between the fair value of
FCD of $40 million and its net book value, lessdirselling expenses and bonuses. In accordarbeyamerally accepted accounting
principles, the portion of the $50 million of prects in excess of the fair value of FCD, or $10imill was allocated to the technology license
agreement described below and is being recognizeev&nue ratably over the five year term of tlvhelogy license agreement or $2 million
per year beginning December 1, 2006. The fairealas determined by management.
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On December 1, 2006, Landec also entered intoeayfear co-exclusive technology license and polysogply agreement (“the
Agreement”) with Monsanto for the use of Landecitellicoat polymer seed coating technology. Under the termbhefgreement, Monsanto

will pay Landec Ag $2.6 million per year in exchanfgr (1) a co-exclusive right to use Landec'slliteat temperature-activated seed coating
technology worldwide during the license period, tt8) right to be the exclusive global sales ancketarg agent for the Intellicoat seed coating
technology, and (3) the right to purchase the stddkandec Ag at any time during the five year terfithe Agreement. Monsanto will also

fund all operating costs, including all Intellicoa¢search and development, product development @maeaplacement capital costs during the
five year agreement period. For each of the threkenine months ended March 1, 2009 and Februar@®8, Landec recognized $1.35
million and $4.05 million, respectively, in reversuieom the Agreement.

The Agreement also provides for a fee payable twlka Ag of $4 million if Monsanto elects to ternt@aéhe Agreement or $8 million
if Monsanto elects to purchase the stock of Lamlgc If the purchase option is exercised beforefifike anniversary of the Agreement, or if
Monsanto elects to terminate the Agreement, allahlicense fees and supply payments that haveeei paid to Landec Ag will become due
upon the purchase or termination. If Monsantesdoot exercise its purchase option by the fiftm\arsary of the Agreement, Landec Ag will

receive the termination fee and all rights to thellicoat seed coating technology will revert to Landec. dérdingly, Landec Ag will receive
minimum guaranteed payments of $17 million fortise fees and polymer supply payments over fivesyea$21 million in maximum
payments if Monsanto elects to purchase the stbtikmdec Ag. The minimum guaranteed payments hadléeferred gain of $2 million per
year described above will result in Landec recoiggizevenue and operating income of $5.4 millionysar for fiscal years 2008 through 2(
and $2.7 million per year for fiscal years 2007 @3d2. The incremental $4 million to be receivethie event Monsanto exercises the
purchase option has been deferred and will be rézed upon the exercise of the purchase optiore fa&in value of the purchase option was
determined by management to be less than the arbtimt deferred revenue.

If Monsanto exercises its purchase option, LandecMonsanto will enter into a new long-term supglyreement in which Landec
will continue to be the exclusive supplier of Ititat polymer materials to Monsanto.

3. Stock-Based Compensation

In the three and nine months ended March 1, 2808 Company recognized stock-based compensaticanegmf $176,000 and
$650,000 or $0.01 and $0.02 per basic and dilutades respectively, which included $71,000 and $XX6 for restricted stock unit awards and
$105,000 and $424,000 for stock option grantpeetively. In the three and nine months enddxiugey 2 4, 200 8 , the Company
recognized stock-based compensation expense d $108 and $688,000 or $0.01 and $0.03 per basicl#uted share , respectively, which
included $81,000 and $224,000 for restricted stodkawards and $101,000 and $ 464,000 for stotkgrants, respectively.

The following table summarizes the stock-based @reation by income statement line item:

Three Months Nine Months Nine Months
Three Months Ended Ended Ended
Ended February 24, March 1, February 24,
March 1, 2009 2008 2009 2008
Research and developm: $ 42,000 $ 39,00( $ 126,000 $ 109,00(
Selling, general and administrative 134,00( 143,00( 524,00( 579,00(
Total amort. of stoc-based compensatic $ 176,000 $ 182,000 $ 650,000 $ 688,00(

As of March 1, 2009, there was $638,000 of totakuagnized compensation expense related to unvegtéty compensation awards
granted under the Company’s incentive stock pl@ntal expense is expected to be recognized ovewnétghted-average period of 1.53 years.

During the nine months ended March 1, 2009, the fizom granted options to purchase 85,000 sharesmfitdn Stock and 28,335
restricted stock unit awards.
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As of March 1, 2009, the Company has reserved 3libmshares of Common Stock for future issuanodar its current and former
stock plans.

4. Net Income Per Diluted Share

The following table sets forth the computation dfigtd net income per share (in thousands, excepsipare amounts):

Three Months Nine Months
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Ended February 24, Ended February 24,
March 1, 200¢ 2008 March 1, 200¢ 2008
Numerator:
Net income $ 154C $ 3,966 $ 5877 $ 10,16¢
Denominator
Weighted average shares for basic net income pee 26,19( 26,10¢ 26,17¢ 26,03¢
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options and restricted stock ul 374 827 58¢ 922
Weighted average shares for diluted net incomesipare 26,56¢ 26,93¢ 26,76 26,96
Diluted net income per share $ 0.0¢6 $ 0.1t $ 02z $ 0.3¢

For the three months ended March 1, 2009 and FabR4a 2008, the computation of the diluted nebme per share excludes the
impact of options to purchase 1.1 million shares #04,500 shares of Common Stock, respectivelguel impacts would be antidilutive for
these periods.

For the nine months ended March 1, 2009 and Fep2/r2008, the computation of the diluted net meger share excludes the
impact of options to purchase 355,511 shares aji892hares of Common Stock, respectively, as saphacts would be antidilutive for these
periods.

5. Income Taxes

The estimated annual effective tax rate for figesdr 2009 is currently expected to be approximatéBs. The provision for income
taxes for the three and nine months ended Mar20@9 was $1.1 million and $4.1 million, respectyvel

The "Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008Hich contains the "Tax Extenders and Alternatieimum Tax Relief Act of
2008", was signed into law on October 3, 2008. &sride Act, the federal research credit was retigglg extended for amounts paid or
incurred after December 31, 2007 and before Jarua2910. The effects of the retroactive changhéntax law were recognized during the
quarter ended November 30, 2008, which is the guartwhich the law was enacted. The federal reseeredit that was available to reduce
the Company’s income tax provision for the thred aime months ended March 1, 2009 was not sigmifica

On September 30, 2008, California enacted Asselitil 452 which among other provisions, suspendsoperating loss deductions
for 2008 and 2009 and extends the carry forwartbdef any net operating losses not utilized dusuch suspension; adopts the federal 20-
year net operating loss carry forward period; pk-in the federal tworear net operating loss carryback periods beginmr&p11 and limits th
utilization of tax credits to 50 percent of a tay@es taxable income. The Company does not expicthange in tax law to materially impact
its tax provision, except for the increase in theent state tax liability due to the temporaryprssion of the utilization of California net
operating loss carry forwards.
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In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@¢FASB) issued Interpretation No. 48A\¢counting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes’ (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting femcertainty in income taxes recognized in an ent#|s financial statements in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accountitap&ards No. 109, Accounting for Income Tax&g“FAS 109”). This interpretation
prescribes a recognition threshold and measureatgitute for the financial statement recognitiond aneasurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 piswides guidance on derecognition of tax bendfitsssification on the balance sheet, interest
and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disgte, and transition.

As of May 25, 2008, the Company had unrecognizedémefits of approximately $678,000. Includedhe balance of unrecognized
tax benefits as of May 25, 2008 is approximatelg3%600 of tax benefits that, if recognized, wowddult in an adjustment to the Company’s
effective tax rate. The Company does not expettttte amounts of unrecognized tax benefits witinge significantly within the next twelve
months.

In accordance with FIN 48, paragraph 19, the Compes decided to classify interest and penaltilege® to uncertain tax positions
as a component of its provision for income tax@se to the Company’s historical taxable loss posijtthe Company did not accrue interest
and penalties relating to the income tax on thecognized tax benefits as of March 1, 2009 and B4y2008 as the amounts were not
significant.

Due to tax attribute carryforwards, the Compansulsject to examination for tax years 1992 forwandd.S. tax purposes. The
Company was also subject to examination in vargate jurisdictions for tax years 1997 forward, @oifiwhich were individually significant.

6.  Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The Company’s intangible assets are comprised pitinaf goodwill and other intangible assets wittéfinite lives (collectively,
“intangible assets”), which the Company recogniedccordance with the guidelines in SFAS No. IBlsiness Combinations{(*SFAS
141" (i) upon the acquisition, in December 199Balbthe assets of Apio, Inc. (“Apio”), which casss of the Food Products Technology and
Commodity Trading reporting units and (ii) from trepurchase of all minority interests in the commstatk of Landec Ag, Inc. (“Landec A"
a subsidiary of the Company, in December 2006. SEASdefines goodwill as “the excess of the costroécquired entity over the net of the
estimated fair values of the assets acquired andahilities assumed at date of acquisition.” ialiangible assets, including goodwill,
associated with the Apio acquisition were allocatethe Food Products Technology reporting unispant to SFAS 141 based upon the
allocation of assets and liabilities acquired aodsideration paid for the Food Products Technolegprting unit. The consideration paid for
the Commodity Trading reporting unit approximatedfair market value at the time of acquisitiond @imerefore no intangible assets were
recorded in connection with the Compasmgcquisition of this reporting unit. Goodwill asgted with the Technology Licensing reportingti
consists entirely of goodwill resulting from theotechase of the Landec Ag minority interests.

The Company tests its intangible assets for impaitrat least annually, in accordance with the @iows of SFAS No. 14Z;0odwill
and Other Intangible Assef§SFAS 142"). When evaluating indefinite-lived amgible assets for impairment, SFAS 142 requirethmpany
to compare the fair value of the asset to its ¢agryalue to determine if there is an impairmessloNhen evaluating goodwill for impairment,
SFAS 142 requires the Company to first compardahevalue of the reporting unit to its carryinglwa to determine if there is an impairment
loss. If the fair value of the reporting unit egds its carrying value, goodwill is not consideipaired; thus application of the second step of
the two-step approach in SFAS 142 is not requirplplication of the intangible assets impairmeistdaequires significant judgment by
management, including identification of reportingts, assignment of assets and liabilities to répgmunits, assignment of intangible assets to
reporting units, and the determination of the failue of each indefinite-lived intangible asset agbrting unit based upon projections of
future net cash flows, discount rates and marketijphes, which judgments and projections are inhdyeuncertain.

The Company tested its intangible assets for impant as of July 20, 2008 and determined that nastidients to the carrying values
of the intangible assets were necessary as ofltiat On a quarterly basis, the Company consttierseed to update its most recent annual
tests for possible impairment of its intangibleeassbased on management’s assessment of changebusiness and other economic factors
since the most recent annual evaluation. Suchggsaiif significant or material, could indicateeed to update the most recent annual tests fol
impairment of the intangible assets during theenirperiod. The results of these tests could feadrite-downs of the carrying values of the
intangible assets in the current period.
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The Company uses the discounted cash flow (“D@proach to develop an estimate of fair value. D8& approach recognizes t
current value is premised on the expected recéifutaore economic benefits. Indications of value developed by discounting projected fu
net cash flows to their present value at a ratertfects both the current return requirementthefmarket and the risks inherent in the specific
investment. The market approach was not usedite ¥he Food Products Technology and Technologgrsig reporting units (the
“Reporting Units”) because insufficient market cargibles exist to enable the Company to developsorable fair value of its intangible
assets due to the unique nature of each of the @oyrgoReporting Units.

The DCF approach requires the Company to exergggnjent in determining future business and findrioi@casts and the related
estimates of future net cash flows. Future net dasvs depend primarily on future product salesjolitare inherently difficult to predict. The
net cash flows are discounted at a rate that teflaath the current return requirements of the etaatkd the risks inherent in the specific
investment.

The DCF associated with the Technology Licensiqgpréng unit is based on the Compasigurrent license agreement with Monse
(the “License Agreement”). Under the License Agneat, Landec Ag receives a license fee of $2.6anilh cash per year for five years
beginning in December 2006, and a fee payable maléa of $4.0 million if Monsanto elects to termm#te License Agreement, or $8.0
million if Monsanto elects to purchase all of thésianding stock of Landec Ag. If the purchaseoopis exercised before the fifth anniversary
of the License Agreement, or if Monsanto electietminate the License Agreement, all annual licéass that have not been paid to Landec
Ag will become due upon the purchase or terminatida of May 25, 2008, the fair value of the Teclmgy Licensing reporting unit, as
determined by the DCF approach, is more than ddtlmok value, and therefore, no intangible asspairment was deemed to exist. The
discount rate utilized approximates the risk frgeriest rate as the cash flow stream is guaranteger the terms of the License Agreement. A
1% increase in the discount rate would result jpraximately a 2% decline in the fair value of teporting unit.

The DCF associated with the Food Products Techgalegorting unit is based on management'’s five-yeajection of revenues,
gross profits and operating profits by fiscal yaad assumes a 40% effective tax rate for each yanagement takes into account the
historical trends of Apio and the industry categsiin which Apio operates along with inflationaagtors, current economic conditions, new
product introductions, cost of sales, operatingeeggs, capital requirements and other relevantvdaa developing its projection. As of May
25, 2008, the fair value of the Food Products Teldgy reporting unit, as determined by the DCF apph, was more than triple its carrying
value, and therefore, no intangible asset impaitmes deemed to exist. A 1% increase in the discaia would result in approximately a 4%
decline in the fair value of the reporting unit.eféfore, even significant negative changes in thi@any’s revenue and margin projections for
the Food Products Technology business or discatetutilized would be unlikely to result in the iaapnent of the intangible assets of the
Food Products Technology reporting unit as of May2008.

Although general economic conditions have detet@alaince May 25, 2008, management determined, @tesidering relevant facts
and circumstances, that the deterioration in ttememy had not significantly altered the previousuasptions for the Company’s impairment
testing. Thus, management concluded that it isyaoéssary to update impairment tests as of Mar2gdd9. The Company will perform its
routine comprehensive review of its intangible &s$er impairment as of July 19, 2009 for the F&sdducts Technology and Technology
Licensing segments.
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7. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (finsfirst-out method) or market and consisted &f fibllowing (in thousands):

May 25,
March 1, 200¢ 2008
Raw materia $ 3,97¢ $ 4,38(
Finished goods 1,31¢ 2,94¢
Total $ 5,29/ § 7,32¢

8. Related Party

Apio provides cooling and distributing services famrms in which the Chairman of Apio (the “Apio Ghman”) has a financial interest
and purchases produce from those farms. Apiomlschases produce from Beachside Produce LLC fertgdhird parties. Beachside
Produce is owned by a group of entities and persatsupply produce to Apio, including the Apioaiman. Revenues and the resulting
accounts receivable and cost of product salestentesulting accounts payable are classified asegtparty items in the accompanying
financial statements as of March 1, 2009 and Mgy2RB8 and for the three and nine months endediMBr2009 and February 24, 2008.

Apio leases, for approximately $313,000 on a curammual basis, agricultural land that is ownedhgyApio Chairman. Apio, in tur
subleases that land at cost to growers who argatblil to deliver product from that land to Apio ¥atue added products. There is generall
net statement of income impact to Apio as a raesfuliese leasing activities but Apio creates a goteed source of supply for the value added
business. Apio has loss exposure on the leastigtado the extent that it is unable to sublediseland. For the three and nine months ended
March 1, 2009, the Company subleased all of thé laased from the Apio Chairman and received sgbl@aome of $78,000 and $234,000
respectively, which is equal to the amount the Camyppaid to lease that land for the period.

Apio's domestic commodity vegetable business whiktedBeachside Produce, effective June 30, 200& Apio Chairman is a
12.5% owner in Beachside Produce. During the threknine months ended March 1, 2009, the Compaaognized revenues of $330,000
and $1.1 million, respectively, from the sale adgucts to Beachside Produce. The related accoecesvable from Beachside Produce are
classified as related party in the accompanyingrfaial statements as of March 1, 2009 and May @832

All related party transactions are monitored qulrtey the Company and approved by the Audit Corteribf the Board of Directors.
9. Comprehensive Income

The comprehensive income of Landec is the sametascome.
10. Stockholders Equity

On November 6, 2008, the Company reincorporated fealifornia to Delaware. As a result of this @mporation, the Company has
established an additional paid in capital accondtr@classified as of May 25, 2008, $112.9 millimm Common Stock to additional paid-in

capital.

During the three and nine months ended March 19 268,884 and 82,630 shares of Common Stock, régelc were issued upon
the vesting of RSUs and upon the exercise of optiorder the Company'’s stock option plans.
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11. Business Segment Reporting

Landec operates in three business segments: tiieFFoducts Technology segment, the Commodity Trgadeggment and the
Technology Licensing segment. The Food Productsifi@ogy segment markets and packs specialty padkapele and fresh-cut vegetables
that incorporate the BreatheWay specialty packafginthe retail grocery, club store and food segsitndustry. In addition, the Food Products
Technology segment sells BreatheWay packagingrtoga for produce products. The Commodity Tradiegment consists of revenues
generated from the purchase and sale of primatilgle&ecommodity fruit and vegetable products to Asid domestically to Wal-Mart. The
Technology Licensing segment licenses Landec’snpadelntellicoat seed coatings to the farming iniduand licenses the Company’s
Intelimer® polymers for personal care products atieér industrial products. Corporate includes coafgeneral and administrative expenses,
non-Food Products Technology interest income andp2mywide income tax expenses. All of the assets ofXbmpany are located within 1
United States of America. Prior to the fourth qerof fiscal year 2008, Landec’s operating segsardre Food Products Technology and
Agricultural Seed Technology. At fiscal year eriDg, the Company reexamined its segment reportidgeiminated the Agricultural Seed
Technology segment and established the Commodétgliig and the Technology Licensing segments. #salt, the segment information for
the three and nine months ended February 24, 2808¢en reclassified to conform with the currearr ydassification. The Company’s
international sales are primarily to Canada, Tajwadonesia, and Japan.
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Operations and identifiable assets by business eegoonsisted of the following (in thousands):

Food Produc:  Commaodity Technology

Three Months Ended March 1, 20 Technology Trading Licensing Corporate TOTAL
Net sales $ 4452: $ 7,65C $ 1,73¢ $ — 3 53,91:
International sale $ 3,44t % 7,61t $ — — $ 11,05¢
Gross profil $ 520: $ 64¢ $ 1,73¢ $ — % 7,591
Net income (loss $ 253C % 197 $ 1,15« $ (2,34) $ 1,54(
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 73z % 3 3 43 $ — % 77¢
Interest incom $ 78 % — $ — $ 14z 3 22(
Interest expens $ 2 % — 3 — 3 — 3 2
Income tax expens $ — $ — $ — $ 1,11t $ 1,11¢
Three Months Ended February 24, 2(

Net sales $ 48,76: $ 897/ $ 1871 $ — 3 59,60"
International sale $ 4,14¢ $ 8,94t $ — 3 — 3 13,09:
Gross profil $ 8,28¢ $ 50C $ 1871 $ — % 10,747
Net income (loss $ 479¢ $ 36 $ 1,32: $ (2,190 $ 3,96¢
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 74¢ % 5 % 51 % — 3 80t
Interest incom $ 97 % — — $ 43C % 527
Interest expens $ 5 % — 3 — 3 — 3 5
Income tax expens $ — 3 — 3 — 3 152 $ 1,52(
Nine Months Ended March 1, 20

Net sales $ 126,300 $ 52,30 $ 509: $ — 3 183,70:
International sale $ 11,038 % 47,200 $ — $ — 58,24
Gross profil $ 17,19¢ $ 298¢ % 5,09 $ — % 25,27
Net income (loss $ 8,37C $ 1,34 $ 342 % (7,269 $ 5,87
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 2251 % 10 $ 13 $ — % 2,39¢
Interest incom $ 3BC % — $ — $ 68z $ 1,03:
Interest expens $ 6 $ — 3 — 3 — 3 6
Income tax expens $ — $ — 3 — 3 4,08¢ $ 4,08¢
Nine Months Ended February 24, 2C

Net sales $ 127,75 $ 48,27¢ $ 519¢ $ — 3 181,22
International sale $ 11,41 $ 4547¢  $ — 3 — 3 56,89(
Gross profi $ 20,68: $ 2697 $ 519¢ $ — % 28,57
Net income (loss $ 10,90 $ 1,15C $ 3,69t $ (5,579 $ 10,16¢
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 2,09 $ 15 $ 165 $ — 3 2,27:
Interest incom $ 40¢ $ — $ — $ 1,50¢ $ 1,91¢
Interest expens $ 18 $ — % — 3 — % 18
Income tax expens $ — 3 — 3 — 3 3,90C $ 3,90(

During the nine months ended March 1, 2009 andusepr24, 2008, sales to the Compantgp five customers accounted for 46%
47%, respectively, of revenues with the Companyfsdustomer from the Food Products Technology sagrmmstco Wholesale Corp.,
accounting for 20% and 19% for the nine months dridarch 1, 2009 and February 24, 2008, respectiv€lye Company expects that, for the
foreseeable future, a limited number of customeag oontinue to account for a significant portioritefnet revenues. The Company’s
international sales are primarily to Canada, Taiwadonesia and Japan.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the unaudited consolidated financial statats and accompanying notes
included in Part I—Item 1 of this Form 10-Q and #wuslited consolidated financial statements andrapanying notes and Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations included in Landec’s Annugp&t on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended May 25, 2008.

Except for the historical information containedéiar the matters discussed in this report are fatd@oking statements within the
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities ExchangieoA1934. These forward-looking statements iagalertain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ materiallyrirthose in the forward-looking statements. Poatnisks and uncertainties include, without
limitation, those mentioned in this report and artjizular the factors described below in Part Hem 1A of this Form 10-Q and those
mentioned in Landec’s Annual Report on Form 10-Kthe fiscal year ended May 25, 2008. Landec ua#es no obligation to update or
revise any forward-looking statements in orderetitect events or circumstances that may arise tifeedate of this report.

Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates

There have been no material changes to the Congenitycal accounting policies which are includedi aescribed in the Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended May 25, 2008 filed witle Securities and Exchange Commission on Augui@s.

The revenue recognition policy has been expandéallass:
Revenue Recognitic

Revenue from product sales is recognized when ibgrersuasive evidence that an arrangement edidigery has occurred, title has
transferred, the price is fixed and determinahhel, eollectibility is reasonably assured. Allowasege established for estimated uncollectible
amounts, product returns, and discounts.

Licensing revenue is recognized in accordance 8fi#ff Accounting Bulletin No. 10/Revenue Recognition (a replacement of SAB
101), (SAB 104). Initial license fees are deferred ambrtized to revenue over the period of the ages#mwhen a contract exists, the fee is
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reaably assured. Noncancellable, nonrefundable diedees are recognized over the period of
the agreement, including those governing researdidavelopment activities and any related suppigement entered into concurrently with
the license when the risk associated with commiézaiéon of a product is non-substantive at thesetibf the arrangement.

Contract revenue for research and development (R&B3corded as earned, based on the performaquegements of the contract.
Non-refundable contract fees for which no further perfance obligations exist, and there is no contigimvolvement by the Company, are
recognized on the earlier of when the paymentsexr@ived or when collection is assured.

The goodwill and other intangibles policy has begpanded as follows:
Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The Company’s intangible assets are comprised pitinaf goodwill and other intangible assets wittéfinite lives (collectively,
“intangible assets”), which the Company recogniedccordance with the guidelines in SFAS No. IBlsiness Combinations{*SFAS
141" (i) upon the acquisition, in December 199Balbthe assets of Apio, Inc. (“Apio”), which casss of the Food Products Technology and
Commodity Trading reporting units and (ii) from trepurchase of all minority interests in the commstatk of Landec Ag, Inc. (“Landec Ag”
a subsidiary of the Company, in December 2006. SEAISdefines goodwill as “the excess of the costroécquired entity over the net of the
estimated fair values of the assets acquired andahilities assumed at date of acquisition.” ialiangible assets, including goodwill,
associated with the Apio acquisition were allocatethe Food Products Technology reporting unispant to SFAS 141 based upon the
allocation of assets and liabilities acquired aodsideration paid for the Food Products Technolegprting unit. The consideration paid for
the Commodity Trading reporting unit approximatedfair market value at the time of acquisitiond @imerefore no intangible assets were
recorded in connection with the Compasmgcquisition of this reporting unit. Goodwill asgted with the Technology Licensing reportingti
consists entirely of goodwill resulting from thetechase of the Landec Ag minority interests.
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The Company tests its intangible assets for impaitrat least annually, in accordance with the @ions of SFAS No. 14Z;0o0dwill
and Other Intangible Assef$SFAS 142”). When evaluating indefinite-lived amgible assets for impairment, SFAS 142 requireSbmpany
to compare the fair value of the asset to its ¢agryalue to determine if there is an impairmessloNhen evaluating goodwill for impairment,
SFAS 142 requires the Company to first compardahevalue of the reporting unit to its carryinglwe to determine if there is an impairment
loss. If the fair value of the reporting unit egds its carrying value, goodwill is not consideiragaired; thus application of the second step of
the two-step approach in SFAS 142 is not requirplplication of the intangible assets impairmeistdaequires significant judgment by
management, including identification of reportingts, assignment of assets and liabilities to répomunits, assignment of intangible assets to
reporting units, and the determination of the failue of each indefinite-lived intangible asset agybrting unit based upon projections of
future net cash flows, discount rates and markaetiphes, which judgments and projections are inhdyeuncertain.

The Company tested its intangible assets for impant as of July 20, 2008 and determined that nastidients to the carrying values
of the intangible assets were necessary as ofltiat On a quarterly basis, the Company consttierseed to update its most recent annual
tests for possible impairment of its intangibleedssbased on management’s assessment of charitgebuginess and other economic factors
since the most recent annual evaluation. Suchggsaiif significant or material, could indicateeed to update the most recent annual tests fol
impairment of the intangible assets during theenirperiod. The results of these tests could teadrite-downs of the carrying values of the
intangible assets in the current period.

The Company uses the discounted cash flow (“D@pfroach to develop an estimate of fair value. D&& approach recognizes t
current value is premised on the expected recéifpitore economic benefits. Indications of value developed by discounting projected fu
net cash flows to their present value at a rateréifects both the current return requirementthefmarket and the risks inherent in the specific
investment. The market approach was not usedlte the Food Products Technology and Technologgrsig reporting units (the
“Reporting Units”) because insufficient market caargibles exist to enable the Company to developsorable fair value of its intangible
assets due to the unigue nature of each of the @oygoReporting Units.

The DCF approach requires the Company to exergdganent in determining future business and findrfioig@casts and the related
estimates of future net cash flows. Future net das¥s depend primarily on future product salesjolubare inherently difficult to predict. The
net cash flows are discounted at a rate that tsfleath the current return requirements of the etagkd the risks inherent in the specific
investment.

The DCF associated with the Technology Licensimpgriéng unit is based on the Compasngurrent license agreement with Monse
(the “License Agreement”). Under the License Agneat, Landec Ag receives a license fee of $2.6anilh cash per year for five years
beginning in December 2006, and a fee payable taléaof $4.0 million if Monsanto elects to termim#te License Agreement, or $8.0
million if Monsanto elects to purchase all of thesianding stock of Landec Ag. If the purchaseoopis exercised before the fifth anniversary
of the License Agreement, or if Monsanto electetminate the License Agreement, all annual licdase that have not been paid to Landec
Ag will become due upon the purchase or terminatias of May 25, 2008, the fair value of the Teclogy Licensing reporting unit, as
determined by the DCF approach, is more than ddtlmok value, and therefore, no intangible agspairment was deemed to exist. The
discount rate utilized approximates the risk frgteriest rate as the cash flow stream is guaraniteger the terms of the License Agreement. A
1% increase in the discount rate would result iraximately a 2% decline in the fair value of teparting unit.

The DCF associated with the Food Products Techgaiggorting unit is based on management’s five-yeajection of revenues,
gross profits and operating profits by fiscal yaad assumes a 40% effective tax rate for each ydanagement takes into account the
historical trends of Apio and the industry categsiin which Apio operates along with inflationaagtors, current economic conditions, new
product introductions, cost of sales, operatingeasgs, capital requirements and other relevantvaaa developing its projection. As of May
25, 2008, the fair value of the Food Products Teldgy reporting unit, as determined by the DCF apph, was more than triple its carrying
value, and therefore, no intangible asset impaitmeas deemed to exist. A 1% increase in the disc@ta would result in approximately a 4%
decline in the fair value of the reporting unit.efefore, even significant negative changes in th@@ny’s revenue and margin projections for
the Food Products Technology business or discatetutilized would be unlikely to result in the iaapnent of the intangible assets of the
Food Products Technology reporting unit as of MayZD08.
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Although general economic conditions have detet@galaince May 25, 2008, management determined, @tesidering relevant facts
and circumstances, that the deterioration in ttimemy had not significantly altered the previousuasptions for the Company’s impairment
testing. Thus, management concluded that it is\aoessary to update impairment tests as of Mgr2B9. The Company will perform its
routine comprehensive review of its intangible &séer impairment as of July 19, 2009 for the F&wdducts Technology and Technology
Licensing segments.

The Company

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Landacthe “Company”) design, develop, manufacture aittemperature-activated and
other specialty polymer products for a varietyadd products, agricultural products, and licensadner applications. This proprietary
polymer technology is the foundation, and a kefedéntiating advantage, upon which Landec has hsiliusiness.

Landec’s core polymer products are based on ienpad proprietary Intelimer polymers, which diffesm other polymers in that they
can be customized to abruptly change their phystcatacteristics when heated or cooled througleset temperature switch. For instance,
Intelimer polymers can change within the rangera or two degrees Celsius from a non-adhesive &tatdighly tacky, adhesive state; from
an impermeable state to a highly permeable stafiegm a solid state to a viscous state. Thesemlmhanges are repeatedly reversible and catr
be tailored by Landec to occur at specific tempeest, thereby offering substantial competitive adi@ges in Landec’s target markets.

Following the sale of Landec’s former direct maikgtand sales seed corn company, FCD, to Monsarftsdal year 2007, Landec
now has three core businesses — Food Products dlegyn Commodity Trading and Technology Licensiegd note 11 of the unaudited
financial statements).

Our Food Products Technology business is operateddgh a subsidiary, Apio, Inc., and combines goppetary food packaging
technology with the capabilities of a large natidioad supplier and value-added produce procesgatue-added processing incorporates
Landec's proprietary packaging technology with pazdthat is processed by washing, and in some catt@sy and mixing, resulting in
packaged produce to achieve increased shelf lder@duced shrink (waste) and to eliminate the rieeite during the distribution cycle. This
combination was consummated in 1999 when the Coyaequired Apio, Inc. and certain related enti(ieslectively, “Apio”).

Our Commodity Trading business is operated throdgio and combines Apio’s export company, Cal Exding Company (“Cal-
Ex") with Apio’s domestic buy-sell commodity buss®that purchases and sells whole fruit and vetgepabducts to Asia and domestically to
Wal-Mart.

Our Technology Licensing business includes our petgry Intellicoat seed coating technology which ave licensed to Monsanto
and our Intelimer polymer business that licenseBarsupplies products outside of our Food Prodliethnology business to companies such
as Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. (“Air Produg®sfid Nitta Corporation (“Nitta”).

Landec was incorporated on October 31, 1986. Wigpteted our initial public offering in 1996 and ddommon Stock is listed on

The NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbd\NC.” Our principal executive offices are locatead8&03 Haven Avenue, Menlo
Park, California 94025 and our telephone humb&5€) 306-1650.
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Description of Core Business

Landec patrticipates in three core business segmé&isd Products Technology, Commaodity Trading aedhhology Licensing.

©

The Company began marketing its proprietary Intelilbased BreatheWay® membranes in 1996 for udeeifrésh-cut produce
packaging market, one of the fastest growing setgriarthe produce industry. Landec’s proprietarg@heWay packaging technology when
combined with fresh-cut or whole produce resultpackaged produce with increased shelf life andeed shrink (waste) without the need for
ice during the distribution cycle. The resultimpgucts are referred to as “value-added” produbtsl999, the Company acquired Apio, its
then largest customer in the Food Products Teclygddasiness and one of the nation’s leading marketed packers of produce and specialty
packaged fresh-cut vegetables. Apio utilizes stétihe-art fresh-cut produce processing technokgy year-round access to specialty
packaged produce products which Apio distributethéotop U.S. retail grocery chains, major clubrestcand to the foodservice industry. The
Company’s proprietary BreatheWay packaging busihassheen combined with Apio into a subsidiary thtins the Apio, Inc. name. This
vertical integration within the Food Products Tealogy business gives Landec direct access to the knd growing fresh-cut and whole
produce market. During the fiscal year ended May2P08, Apio shipped more than nineteen milliortares of produce to leading superma
retailers, wholesalers, foodservice suppliers dal stores throughout the United States and intemmally, primarily in Asia.

Food Products Technology Business

There are four major distinguishing characteristitdpio that provide competitive advantages inffo®d Products Technology
market:

« Value-Added Supplier: Apio has structured its business as a marketeselher of fres-cut and whole valt-added produce. It
focused on selling products under its Eat Smargdrand other brands for its fresh-cut and wholeeradded products. As retail
grocery and club store chains consolidate, Apiwe# positioned as a single source of a broad rarfigeoducts

« Reduced Farming Risks: Apio reduces its farming risk by not taking owstep of farmland, and instead, contracts with gnader
produce. The ye-round sourcing of produce is a key component tdréf-cut and whole vali-added processing busine

« Lower Cost Structure: Apio has strategically invested in the rapidly ginogvfresh-cut and whole value-added business. 'Apio
96,000 square foot value-added processing planitismated with state-of-the-art vegetable procgssguipment. Virtually all of
Apio’s value-added products utilize Apio’s propést BreatheWay packagingechnology. Apio’s strategy is to operate onedarg
central processing facility in one of Californidgsgest, lowest cost growing regions (Santa Maidley) and use packaging
technology to allow for the nationwide deliveryfodsh produce product

« Expanded Product Line Using TechnologyApio, through the use of its BreatheWay packa¢ technology, is introducing ¢
average fifteen new value-added products each yHase new product offerings range from variomesof fresh-cut bagged
products, to vegetable trays, to whole producegetgetable salads and snack packs. During thénaste months, Apio has
introduced 24 new product
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Apio established its Apio Packaging division of #@od Products Technology business in 2005 to amtvtre sales of BreatheWay
packaging technology for shelf-life sensitive vedpiés and fruit. The technology also includes uaigackaging solutions for produce in large
packages including shipping and pallet-sized coetai.

Apio Packaging’s first program has concentratetb@manas and was formally consummated when Apigezhtato an agreement to
supply Chiquita Brands International, Inc. (“Chig) with its proprietary banana packaging techgglon a worldwide basis for the ripening,
conservation and shelf-life extension of bananasifost applications on an exclusive basis and tieeroapplications on a non-exclusive
basis. In addition, Apio provides Chiquita withgming research and development and process teadnsipport for the BreatheWay
membranes and bags, and technical service suppotghout the customer chain in order to assitéendevelopment and market acceptant
the technology.

For its part, Chiquita provides marketing, disttibn and retail sales support for Chiquita® banaswd worldwide in BreatheWay
packaging. To maintain the exclusive license, Gitdgmust meet quarterly minimum purchase threshofdBreatheWay banana packages.

The initial market focus for the BreatheWay banpaekaging technology using Chiquita bananas has t@amercial outlets that
normally do not sell bananas because of their stf-life — outlets such as quick serve restastaonvenience stores and coffee chain
outlets. Chiquita is currently developing packagitesigns for bananas packaged with Landec’s Ba®édly technology for sale in quick serve
restaurants and retail grocery chains.

During fiscal year 2008, the Company expanded #geai its BreatheWay technology to avocados undexpanded licensing
agreement with Chiquita. Commercial sales of astosanto the food service industry began in thedba2008 and retail grocery store trials
recently began.

In May 2007, Apio entered into an 18-month researuth development agreement with Natick Soldier BRedse Development &
Engineering Center, a branch of the U.S. Militdoydevelop commercial uses for Landec’s BreatheWPéakaging technology within the U.S.
Military by significantly increasing the shelf lifgf produce for overseas shipments.

In June 2008, Apio entered into a collaboratioreagrent with Seminis Vegetable Seeds, Inc., a wimliged subsidiary of
Monsanto, to develop novel broccoli and cauliflowesducts for the exclusive sale by Apio in the thokmerican market. These novel
products will be packaged in Landec’s proprietargd@heWay packaging and will be sold to retail grgachains, club stores and the food
service industry. Field trials for the initial ¢gat varieties began in the fall of 2008.

In addition, the Company has commercialized newesliof fresh cut vegetable side dishes, vegetalddsand vegetable snacks.
Commodity Trading Business

Commodity Trading revenues consist of revenues rgéee from the purchase and sale of primarily wieolemodity fruit and
vegetable products to Asia through Apio’s expormpany, Cal-Ex and from the purchase and sale ofetmmmodity fruit and vegetable
products domestically to Wal-Mart. The Commoditading business is a buy/sell business that reaiz:ommission-based margin on
average in the 5-6% range.
Technology Licensing Businesses

The Technology and Market Opportunity: Intellico&eed Coatings

Following the sale of FCD, our strategy has beendtk closely with Monsanto to further develop @atented, functional polymer
coating technology that can be broadly sold anlitensed to the seed industry. In accordance aitHicense, supply and R&D agreement

with Monsanto, we are currently focused on comnadiming products for the seed corn market and filan to broaden the technology to other
seed crop applications.
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Landec's Intellicoat seed coating applicationsd@signed to control seed germination timing, inseegrop yields, reduce risks and
extend crop-planting windows. These coatings argeatly available on hybrid corn, soybeans and nirddeed corn used for seed
production. In fiscal year 2000, Landec Ag laurttite first commercial product, Pollinator Pl@scoatings, which is a coating application
used by seed companies as a method for spreadiitpfion to increase yields and reduce risk inpineduction of hybrid seed corn. There
approximately 650,000 acres of seed productiohéntinited States and in 2008 Pollinator Plus wasl iy 25 seed companies on
approximately 17% of the seed corn production aicréise U.S.

Monsanto has formed a new business called the Beatiment Business which will allow Monsanto to elep its seed treatment
requirements internally. The concept of seed ftineats is to place an insecticide or fungicide diyeanto the seed surface in order to protect
the seed and the seedling as it emerges. Lanbieelcoat seed coating technology could be aagral and proprietary part of Monsanto’s
commitment to building a major position in seedtments worldwide by using Landec’s seed coatiisgs ‘@arrier” of insecticides/fungicides
which can be dispensed at the appropriate timedbas¢ime or soil temperature.

The Technology and Market Opportunity: Intelimer Boner Applications

We believe our technology has commercial potemtial wide range of industrial, consumer and medipalications beyond those
identified in our core businesses. For examplecouve patented technology, Intelimer materials, lsa used to trigger catalysts, insecticides or
fragrances just by changing the temperature ofrttedimer materials or to activate adhesives thioagntrolled temperature change. In order
to exploit these opportunities, we have entered amd will enter into licensing and collaborativemorate agreements for product developr
and/or distribution in certain fields. Howeveryem the infrequency and unpredictability of whea @ompany may enter into any such
licensing and research and development arrangentbat€ompany is unable to disclose its financkgleetations in advance of entering into
such arrangements.

Industrial Materials and Adhesives

Landec’s industrial product development stratedyp focus on coatings, catalysts, resins, additaresadhesives in the polymer
materials market. During the product developméages, the Company identifies corporate partnessipport the ongoing development and
testing of these products, with the ultimate gddicensing the applications at the appropriatestim

Intelimer Polymer Systems

Landec has developed latent catalysts useful enelg pot-life, extending shelf life, reducing weaand improving thermoset cure
methods. Some of these latent catalysts are dlyrteeing distributed by Akzo-Nobel Chemicals Bifirough a licensing agreement with Air
Products. The Company has also developed Intelimlymer materials useful in enhancing the formngabptions for various personal care
products. The rights to develop and sell Landktent catalysts and personal care technologies lmmsed to Air Products in March 2006.

Personal Care and Cosmetic Applications

Landec’s personal care and cosmetic applicatioatesty is focused on supplying Intelimer materialghdustry leaders for use in
lotions and creams, and potentially color cosmelipsticks and hair care. The Company's partAgrProducts, is currently shipping products
to L'Oreal for use in lotions and creams.

Medical Applications

On December 23, 2005, Landec entered into a lingresjreement with Aesthetic Sciences Corporatidegthetic Sciences”) for the
exclusive rights to use Landec's Intelimer matsriathnology for the development of dermal fillearldwide. In exchange for the exclusive
right to use Landec’s Intelimer technology, the @amy received shares of preferred stock valued &t $illion which as of March 1, 2009
represented a 17.3% ownership interest in Aestlsaliences. At this time, the Company is unableréalict the ultimate outcome of the
collaboration with Aesthetic Sciences and the tgron amount of future revenues, if any.
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Results of Operations

Revenueqin thousands):

Three months Three months Nine months  Nine months
ended 3/1/0¢ ended 2/24/0i Change ended 3/1/0¢ ended 2/24/0t Change
Apio Value Addec $ 43,93¢ $ 46,88¢ 6)% $ 124,25. $ 125,54 (1)%
Apio Packaging 58€ 1,87: (69)% 2,05t 2,20:% (7)%
Technology Subtots 44,52 48,76: (9% 126,30° 127,75( (D)%
Apio Trading 7,65( 8,974 (15)% 52,30! 48,27¢ 8%
Total Apio 52,17: 57,73¢ (10)% 178,60¢ 176,02 1%
Tech. Licensing 1,73¢ 1,871 (7)% 5,09: 5,19¢ (2)%
Total Revenue: $ 53,91 $ 59,60 (100% $  183,70: $ 181,22 1%

Apio Value Added

Apio’s value-added revenues consist of revenuesrgéed from the sale of specialty packaged frestacd whole value-added
processed vegetable products that are washed akdgead in our proprietary packaging and sold udgeo’s Eat Smart brand and various
private labels. In addition, value-added reverinelide the revenues generated from Apio Coolirig}, & vegetable cooling operation in which

Apio is the general partner with a 60% ownershigiomn.

The decrease in Apio’s value-added revenues foititee and nine months ended March 1, 2009 compare same periods last
year was primarily due to a decrease in v-added unit sales volumes of 5% and 1%, respegtivel

Apio Packaging

Apio packaging revenues consist of Apio’s packageuannology business using its BreatheWay membtestenology. The first
commercial application included in Apio packagis@iur banana packaging technology.

The decrease in Apio packaging revenues for theethnd nine months ended March 1, 2009 comparthe tame periods last year
was due to the timing of contractual minimum paytedrom Chiquita as a result of amending the Chilitense agreement.

Apio Trading

Apio trading revenues consist of revenues geneffabed the purchase and sale of primarily whole candity fruit and vegetable
products to Asia through Apio’s export company,-E&| and from the purchase and sale of whole conitmédit and vegetable products
domestically to Wal-Mart. The export portion cdding revenues for the three and nine months elt#edh 1, 2009 was $7.6 million and
$47.2 million, or 100% and 90%, respectively, datdrading revenues.

The decrease in revenues in Apio’s trading busifi@sthe three months ended March 1, 2009 compartte same period last year
was primarily due to a 1% decrease in trading sadésmes and from lower average per unit salesepritue to product mix changes to lower
priced fruit products. The increase in revenuespio’s trading business for the nine months ended Mar@009 compared to the same pe

last year was due to a 5% increase in trading kasisales volumes coupled with higher averagerpesaies prices during the first half of
fiscal year 2009 due to product mix changes todvigiced vegetable products.

Technology Licensing
Technology licensing revenues consist of reveneegigated from the licensing agreements with Momsakit Products and Nitta.

The decrease in Technology Licensing revenuedthree and nine months ended March 1, 2009 cadparthe same periods of
the prior year was not significant to consolidatetidec revenues.
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Gross Profit (in thousands):

Three months Three months Nine months  Nine months
ended 3/1/0¢ ended 2/24/0! Change ended 3/1/0¢ ended 2/24/0! Change
Apio Value Addec $ 462: $ 6,43¢ (28)% $ 15,287 $ 18,56¢ (18)%
Apio Packaging 581 1,852 (69)% 1,901 2,11¢ (10)%
Technology Subtota 5,20¢ 8,28¢ (37)% 17,19¢ 20,68: 17)%
Apio Trading 64¢ 59C 1C% 2,98¢ 2,691 11%
Total Apio 5,857 8,87¢ (34)% 20,17¢ 23,37¢ (14)%
Tech. Licensing 1,73¢ 1,871 ("% 5,09: 5,19¢ (2)%
Total Gross Profit $ 7,591 $ 10,74 29% $ 2527. $ 28,57: (12)%

General

There are numerous factors that can influence gnadg including product mix, customer mix, manctfaring costs, volume, sale
discounts and charges for excess or obsolete iomeritb name a few. Many of these factors inflleencare interrelated with other
factors. Therefore, it is difficult to preciselyantify the impact of each item individually. TBempany includes in cost of sales all the costs
related to the sale of products in accordance With generally accepted accounting principles. s€hmsts include the following: raw
materials (including produce, seeds and packag#igct labor, overhead (including indirect labdepreciation, and facility related costs) and
shipping and shipping related costs. The followdiggussion surrounding gross profit includes managnt’s best estimates of the reasons for
the changes for the three and nine months endediMar2009, compared to the same periods lastageautlined in the table above.

Apio Value-Added

The decrease in gross profit for Apio’s value-adgeecialty packaging vegetable business for threethmonths ended March 1, 2009
compared to the same period last year was primduiéyto a 6% decrease in revenues coupled witeased costs for raw materials, primarily
for produce. The gross margin for Apio’s value-edidbusiness for the third quarter of fiscal yedd@@as 10.5% compared to a gross margin
of 13.7% during the third quarter of last year.eTecrease in gross profit for Apio’s value-addesifess for the nine months ended March 1,
2009 compared to the same period last year wasaphndue to increased costs for raw materialspprily for produce. The gross margin for
Apio’s value-added business for the first nine rherdf fiscal year 2009 was 12.3% compared to asgrargin of 14.8% during the first nine
months of fiscal year 2008.

Apio Packaging

The decrease in gross profit for Apio Packaginglierthree and nine months ended March 1, 2009 aedpo the same periods last
year was primarily due to the timing of contractohimum payments from Chiquita as a result of adivegthe Chiquita license agreeme

Apio Trading

Apio’s trading business is a buy/sell business téalizes a commission-based margin typically @4k6% range. The increase in
Apio trading gross profit for the three months ehtiégarch 1, 2009 compared to the same period lastwas due to a shift during the quarte
higher margin vegetable export products from lomargin fruit export products during the third qearf fiscal year 2008 primarily due to a
higher quantity of vegetable products availableeigport during the third quarter of this year congolato the same period last year. The
increase in Apio trading gross profit during thaenmonths ended March 1, 2009 compared to the pana last year was primarily due to
increased trading revenues of 8%. The increageoiss profits during the first nine months of fisgear 2009 was greater than the increase in
revenues because the of product mix changes tehighrgin vegetable products from lower margintfpuoducts in our export business wh
resulted in a higher average gross margin duriaditht nine months of fiscal year 2009 compareth®same period last year.

Technology Licensing

The decrease in Technology Licensing gross profitiie three and nine months ended March 1, 200%paced to the same period of
the prior year was not significant to consolidatedidec gross profit.
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Operating Expensegqin thousands):

Three months

Three months

Nine months

Nine months

ended 3/1/0¢ ended 2/24/0! Change ended 3/1/0¢ ended 2/24/0! Change
Research and Developmer
Apio $ 30€ $ 25¢ 21% $ 98C $ 90¢ 8%
Tech. Licensing 58E 54¢ 7% 1,661 1,50¢ 11%
Total R&D $ 891 $ 80z 11% $ 2647 $ 2.411 1C%
Selling, General and Administrative
Apio $ 2,788 $ 3,75¢ 26)% $ 9,422 $ 10,46( (10)%
Corporate 1,36¢ 1,101 24% 3,85¢€ 3,18¢ 21%
Total S,G&A $ 4,15¢ $ 4,86( 15% $ 13,27¢ $ 13,64: (3)%

Research and Development

Landec’s research and development expenses consistrily of expenses involved in the developmard arocess scale-up
initiatives. Research and development efforts@ibAare focused on the Company’s proprietary Bedatay membranes used for packaging
produce, with recent focus on extending the slifelff bananas and other shelf-life sensitive valglets and fruit. In the Technology Licensing
business, the research and development efforfeeused on uses for our proprietary Intelimer paysmoutside of food.

The increase in research and development expesistefthree months and nine months ended Mar2d@9 compared to the same
periods last year was not significant.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses cbpsimarily of sales and marketing expenses astatiaith Landec’s product sales
and services, business development expenses dhdratadministrative expenses.

The decrease in selling, general and administratpenses for the three and nine months ended MaB09 compared to the same
periods last year was primarily due to a decreasalies and marketing expenses at Apio due togbeedses in value-added revenues and fron
decreases in general and administrative expengga@primarily as a result of not accruing bonutigs year whereas for the same periods
years bonuses were accrued. These decreasebrg,general and administrative expenses at Agoewpartially offset by increases in gen
and administrative expenses at Corporate as & ifdntreased fees for audit, tax and legal.

Other (in thousands):

Three months Three months Nine months  Nine months

ended 3/01/0' ended 2/24/0: Change ended 3/01/0! ended 2/24/0! Change
Interest Income $ 22C % 527 58% $ 1,032 $ 1,91t (46)%
Interest Expenst $ 2 $ (5 (60)% $ 6) $ (18) (67)%
Minority Int. Exp. $ (110) $ (123) 9% $ (40€) $ (350) 16%
Income Taxes $ (1,119 $ (1,520 2N% $ (4,089 $ (3,900 5%
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Interest Income

The decrease in interest income for the three am@months ended March 1, 2009 compared to the paneds last year was
primarily due to lower yields on investments, dridgy both declines in interest rates and a shiftuininvestment portfolio to more conserva
investments.

Interest Expense

The decrease in interest expense during the tmet@iae months ended March 1, 2009 compared teahe periods last year was not
significant.

Minority Interest Expense

The minority interest expense consists of the niipdnterest associated with the limited partnexguity interest in the net income of
Apio Cooling, LP.

The change in the minority interest expense fottlthee and nine months ended March 1, 2009 comparém same periods last year
was not significant.

Income Taxes

The decrease in the income tax expense for the thomths ended March 1, 2009 compared to the sanmpast year was due to a
52% decrease in pre-tax net income partially offgethe fact that the effective tax rate for theethmonths ended March 1, 2009 was 42%
compared to an effective tax rate of 27.7% forghme period last year. The increase in the indamexpense for the nine months ended
March 1, 2009 compared to the same period lastigehre to the Company utilizing all of its net ogténg loss carry forwards and tax credits
during fiscal year 2008 for book income tax expgmsgoses which resulted in the estimated effed¢tixgate for fiscal year 2009 for federal
and state income tax increasing to 41% from 27 &8byear, partially offset by a 29% decrease int@xenet income.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 1, 2009, the Company had cash and egsivalents of $47.3 million, a net increase oB$Rillion from $44.4 million at
May 25, 2008.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Landec generated $6.3 million of cash flow fromrapieg activities during the nine months ended Makc2009 compared to
generating $11.4 million from operating activitfes the nine months ended February 24, 2008. Timegpy sources of cash from operating
activities during the nine months ended March D®@ere from generating $5.9 million of net incoamel from non-cash related expenses of
$2.5 million, partially offset by a net decrease$@fl million in working capital. The primary ctges in working capital were (1) a $7.0
million decrease in accounts receivable due todrlyr2009 revenues being considerably lower thap 20808 revenues, (2) a $9.1 million
decrease in accounts payable due to the timingurhpents and the decrease in cost of sales duétadig 2009 cost of sales being
considerably lower than May 2008 cost of salesa(8).0 million decrease in accrued compensationgpily due to only $262,000 of bonuses
currently being accrued at the Apio level in fisgahr 2009 compared to $1.3 million in bonuseswEtiat the Apio level as of May 25, 2008,
(4) a $1.3 million decrease in other accrued liakd primarily attributable to: (a ) a $700,00Gtkase in the accrual for auditing and tax fet
a result of paying fiscal year end 2008 audit andfées during the first nine months of fiscal y2@®@9, (b) a $400,000 decrease in the accrual
for legal and consulting fees and (c) a $200,00Qaerease in numerous miscellaneous accrualsiarzdf(1.1 million decrease in deferred
revenue primarily due to recognizing $3.5 millidirevenue associated with deferred revenue fronMbiesanto licensing agreement during
the first nine months of fiscal year 2009, panjialffset by the receipt of the annual cash payrmé®®.6 million from Monsanto during the
third quarter of fiscal year 2009.
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the mmanths ended March 1, 2009 was $5.1 million conmpé&res2.3 million for the same
period last year. The primary uses of cash fromesting activities during the first nine monthdistal year 2009 were for the purchase of ¢
million of property and equipment primarily for tfigrther expansion and automation of Apio’s valdeled facility and from the net purchase
of $2.0 million of marketable securities.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for theenmonths ended March 1, 2009 was $1.7 million garad to the use of $16.4
million for the same period last year. The primaoyrce of cash from financing activities during flrst nine months of fiscal year 2009 was
the tax benefit from stock-based compensation & #fillion.

Capital Expenditures

During the nine months ended March 1, 2009, Lamiechased vegetable processing equipment to sughgoftirther expansion and
automation of Apio’s value added processing faciliThese expenditures represented the majoritigen$3.2 million of capital expenditures.

Debt

Apio has a $7.0 million revolving line of creditthiWells Fargo Bank N.A. Outstanding amounts uriderrevolving line of credit
bear interest at the LIBOR adjustable rate plu8%.5 The revolving line of credit contains certegstrictive covenants, which require Apio to
meet certain financial tests, including minimumdksvof net income, maximum leverage ratio, minimehworth and maximum capital
expenditures. Landec has pledged substantiallyf éie assets of Apio to secure the line with \&/&thrgo. At March 1, 2009, no amounts
were outstanding under the revolving line of credipio was in compliance with all loan covenantsidg the nine months ended March 1,
20009.

Landec is not a party to any agreements with, ormiments to, any special purpose entities thatldvoanstitute material ofalance
sheet financing other than the operating lease doments listed above.

Landec’s future capital requirements will depenchamerous factors, including the progress of isgaech and development
programs; the continued development of marketiatgssand distribution capabilities; the abilityl@ndec to establish and maintain new
collaborative and licensing arrangements; any @ecti® pursue additional acquisition opportuniti@eather conditions that can affect the
supply and price of produce, the timing and amoifiaiy, of payments received under licensing awtarch and development agreements; the
costs involved in preparing, filing, prosecutingfehding and enforcing intellectual property riglite ability to comply with regulatory
requirements; the emergence of competitive teclyyoémd market forces; the effectiveness of prodooitmercialization activities and
arrangements; and other factors. If Landec’s atiyevailable funds, together with the internalgnerated cash flow from operations are not
sufficient to satisfy its capital needs, Landec lddee required to seek additional funding througeo arrangements with collaborative
partners, additional bank borrowings and publiprivate sales of its securities. There can bessarance that additional funds, if required,
will be available to Landec on favorable termstiaf

Landec believes that its debt facilities, cash figperations, along with existing cash, cash eqgeaivaland existing borrowing
capacities will be sufficient to finance its opévatl and capital requirements for at least the heglve months.

ltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

None.
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ltem 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management evaluated, with participation of@hief Executive Officer and our Chief Financialfiodr, the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of the ettlwegberiod covered by this Quarterly Report omi@0-Q. Based on this evaluation, our
Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial ©0ér have concluded that our disclosure controtb@mcedures are effective in ensuring
information required to be disclosed in reportsdiunder the Exchange Act is recorded, processetmsrized and reported within the time
periods specified by the Securities and Exchangar@igsion, and are effective in providing reasonasleurance that information required to
be disclosed by the Company in such reports israatated and communicated to the Company’s manageinetuding its Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropritdeallow timely decisions regarding required distire.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repartin

There were no changes in our internal controls éimancial reporting during the quarter ended Mat¢cR009 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallieaf, our internal controls over financial repogtin
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
ltem 1. Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved in litigation arising irethormal course of business. The Company is cilyreat a party to any legal
proceedings which management believes could restlie payment of any amounts that would be mdterithe business or financial condit
of the Company.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

The risk factors set forth below include any matiechanges to, and supersede the descriptioneofjgk factors disclosed in Item 1A
of the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended May2208.

Landec desires to take advantage of the “Safe Hagyovisions of the Private Securities Litigation Baf Act of 1995 and of Secti
21E and Rule 3b-6 under the Securities Exchange®t934. Specifically, Landec wishes to alertdea that the following important factors
could in the future affect, and in the past hafecéd, Landec’s actual results and could causeeia results for future periods to differ
materially from those expressed in any forward-loglstatements made by or on behalf of Landec.deamssumes no obligation to update
such forward-looking statements.

SEC Comments May Result in Changes to the Comy's Financial Statements

On February 27, 2009, the Company received an SEGnent letter pertaining to our Form 10-K for tieeél year ended May 25,
2008 and our Forms 10-Q for the fiscal quartersedndugust 31, 2008 and November 30, 2008. The &E@Gnents addressed various items,
including recommended expanded disclosures anddb@unting treatment for certain transactions.Manch 27, 2009, we filed our response
with the SEC. We do not yet know if our responsébe accepted as filed.

We have incorporated into this Form 10-Q disclosuviich are responsive to the SEC comment letiecaBse we have not yet
received a formal reply from the SEC to our respdetter, we do not know if the SEC is satisfiethvdur responses, or if they consider cel
comments to remain unresolved. At this time, tbenfany cannot predict whether or not the SEC wilka with the Company'’s disclosures
and accounting in accordance with GAAP. Underaiertircumstances, the Company could be requireeiise its financial statements for
prior and/or future periods.

The United States' Economy is Currently UndergoirgPeriod of Slowdown and Unprecedented Volatilityhich May Have an Advers
Effect on Our Busines:

The U.S. and international economy and financialkets have experienced significant slowdown anatidl due to uncertainties
related to the availability of credit, energy pegdifficulties in the banking and financial semscsectors, softness in the housing market,
severely diminished market liquidity, geopoliticainflicts, falling consumer confidence and risingemployment rates. This slowdown has
could further lead to reduced demand for our prtgjuehich in turn, would reduce our revenues anceegkly affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations. In particuthe slowdown and volatility in the global markatsve resulted in softer demand and more
conservative purchasing decisions by customerkjdimg a tendency toward lower-priced products,chitdould negatively impact our
revenues, gross margins and results of operatibmaddition to a reduction in sales, our profitéypimay decrease during downturns because
we may not be able to reduce costs at the samasaier sales decline. These slowdowns are expextedrsen if current economic conditic
are prolonged or deteriorate further. We cannadiptéhe ultimate severity or length of the currenbnomic crisis, or the timing or severity of
future economic or industry downturns.

-20-




Given the current unfavorable economic environmeuat,customers may have difficulties obtaining talpt adequate or historical
levels to finance their ongoing business and opmerat which could impair their ability to make timgayments to us. This may result in oy
sales and/or additional inventory or bad debt egpdar Landec. In addition to the impact of thereamic downturn on our customers, som
our vendors and growers may experience a reduitithreir availability of funds and cash flows, whicould negatively impact their business
as well as ours. A continuing or deepening downbfrthe U.S. economy, including increased volgtil the credit markets, could adversely
impact our customers’ and vendors’ ability or wighess to conduct business with us on the samea tarat the same levels as they have
historically.

We are unable to predict the likely duration angesigy of the current disruption in the financiahrkets and adverse economic
conditions in the U.S. and other countries and swctditions, if they persist or worsen, will furtredversely impact our business, operating
results, and financial condition. Further, thegeditions and uncertainty about future economiad@ions make it challenging for Landec to
forecast its operating results, make business idesisand identify the risks that may affect itsimess, sources and use of cash, financial
condition and results of operations.

Our Future Operating Results Are Likely to FluctuatWhich May Cause Our Stock Price to Decline

In the past, our results of operations have fluetiaignificantly from quarter to quarter and axpexted to continue to fluctuate in the
future. Historically, Landec Ag has been the pryrsource of these fluctuations, as its revenudspaofits were concentrated over a few
months during the spring planting season (genedaiting our third and fourth fiscal quarters). aladition, Apio can be heavily affected by
seasonal and weather factors which have impactedegly results, such as the high cost of sourpiogluct in June/July 2006 and January
2007 due to a shortage of essential value-addetlpeoitems. Our earnings may also fluctuate baseslr ability to collect accounts
receivables from customers and note receivables §nmwers and on price fluctuations in the frespetables and fruits markets. Other factors
that affect our food and/or agricultural operatiomdude:

« the seasonality of our supplies;

« our ability to process produce during critical heswperiods

- the timing and effects of ripening;

- the degree of perishability;

» the effectiveness of worldwide distribution syste

« total worldwide industry volumes;

« the seasonality of consumer dema

. foreign currency fluctuations; and

» foreign importation restrictions and foreign pai risks.

As a result of these and other factors, we exmecthtinue to experience fluctuations in quartepgrating results.

We May Not Be Able to Achieve Acceptance of Our Neseducts in the Marketplace
Our success in generating significant sales ofpooducts will depend in part on the ability of uslaur partners and licensees to

achieve market acceptance of our new productsefohblogy. The extent to which, and rate at whiod achieve market acceptance and
penetration of our current and future productsfisnetion of many variables including, but not Ited to:

- price;

. safety;

. efficacy;
o reliability;

e conversion costs

« marketing and sales efforts; and
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« general economic conditions affecting purchasirttepas.

We may not be able to develop and introduce newumrs and technologies in a timely manner or newdyets and technologies may
not gain market acceptance. We are in the eafesvf product commercialization of certain Intedinbased specialty packaging, Intellicoat
seed coatings and other Intelimer polymer prodacstsmany of our potential products are in develapm&Ve believe that our future growth
will depend in large part on our ability to develapd market new products in our target marketsimmeéw markets. In particular, we expect
that our ability to compete effectively with exiggifood products, agricultural, industrial and neaticompanies will depend substantially on
successfully developing, commercializing, achievimgrket acceptance of and reducing the cost ofymiag our products. In addition,
commercial applications of our temperature switolymer technology are relatively new and evolvirg@ur failure to develop new products or
the failure of our new products to achieve markeeptance would have a material adverse effectiobusiness, results of operations and
financial condition.

We Face Strong Competition in the Marketplace

Competitors may succeed in developing alternate@rnologies and products that are more effectasigeto use or less expensive
than those which have been or are being developed br that would render our technology and préslobsolete and non-competitive. We
operate in highly competitive and rapidly evolviigds, and new developments are expected to aomt@t a rapid pace. Competition from
large food products, agricultural, industrial anddital companies is expected to be intense. litiaddthe nature of our collaborative
arrangements may result in our corporate partneddieensees becoming our competitors. Many adétmmpetitors have substantially gre
financial and technical resources and productiahraarketing capabilities than we do, and may habstantially greater experience in
conducting clinical and field trials, obtaining tégtory approvals and manufacturing and marketomgrercial products.

We Have a Concentration of Manufacturing in One Lation for Apio and May Have to Depend on Third P& to Manufacture Our
Products

Any disruptions in our primary manufacturing op@atat Apio’s facility in Guadalupe, California wioreduce our ability to sell our
products and would have a material adverse effectun financial results. Additionally, we may ndecdconsider seeking collaborative
arrangements with other companies to manufactur@mualucts. If we become dependent upon thirdgmafor the manufacture of our
products, our profit margins and our ability to dmp and deliver those products on a timely basig be affected. Failures by third parties
may impair our ability to deliver products on a ¢iljbasis and impair our competitive position. kvay not be able to continue to successfully
operate our manufacturing operations at acceptaidts, with acceptable yields, and retain adequéi@hed personnel.

Our Dependence on Single-Source Suppliers and Ssr\Rroviders May Cause Disruption in Our OperatioBtiould Any Supplier Fail to
Deliver Materials

We may experience difficulty acquiring materialsservices for the manufacture of our products onveg not be able to obtain
substitute vendors. We may not be able to procangparable materials at similar prices and terntBiwa reasonable time. Several services
that are provided to Apio are obtained from a gnglovider. Several of the raw materials we usaaoufacture our products are currently
purchased from a single source, including some mmamne used to synthesize Intelimer polymers andtgatbsmaterials for our breathable
membrane products. Any interruption of our relasioip with single-source suppliers or service ptexs could delay product shipments and
materially harm our business.

We May Be Unable to Adequately Protect Our Intelieal Property Rights

We may receive notices from third parties, inclgdéome of our competitors, claiming infringementdoy products of patent and
other proprietary rights. Regardless of their tneeisponding to any such claim could be time-cameg, result in costly litigation and require
us to enter royalty and licensing agreements whialy not be offered or available on terms acceptiables. If a successful claim is made
against us and we fail to develop or license at#ubstechnology, we could be required to alter poducts or processes and our business,
results of operations or financial position coutdrbaterially adversely affected. Our success dipenlarge part on our ability to obtain
patents, maintain trade secret protection and ¢gerishout infringing on the proprietary rightsthird parties. Any pending patent
applications we file may not be approved and we matybe able to develop additional proprietary piaid that are patentable. Any patents
issued to us may not provide us with competitiveaatages or may be challenged by third partieser®aheld by others may prevent the
commercialization of products incorporating outtealogy. Furthermore, others may independenthetbgysimilar products, duplicate our
products or design around our patents.
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Our Operations Are Subject to Regulations that Ditey Impact Our Business

Our food packaging products are subject to reqaiatinder the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (the “FRE’). Under the FDC Act,
any substance that when used as intended may eddgdre expected to become, directly or indirealgomponent or otherwise affect the
characteristics of any food may be regulated amd &dditive unless the substance is generallygrézed as safe. We believe that food
packaging materials are generally not considered #alditives by the FDA because these producta@rexpected to become components of
food under their expected conditions of use. Wesitter our breathable membrane product to be afackaging material not subject to
regulation or approval by the FDA. We have notieed any communication from the FDA concerning longathable membrane product. If
the FDA were to determine that our breathable mamdproducts are food additives, we may be reqairedbmit a food additive petition for
approval by the FDA. The food additive petitiomgess is lengthy, expensive and uncertain. A det@tion by the FDA that a food additive
petition is necessary would have a material adveffeet on our business, operating results andfi condition.

Federal, state and local regulations impose vagowgonmental controls on the use, storage, digehar disposal of toxic, volatile or
otherwise hazardous chemicals and gases used mafotine manufacturing processes. Our failureotdtrol the use of, or to restrict adequa
the discharge of, hazardous substances under pasierure regulations could subject us to subtshlhiability or could cause our
manufacturing operations to be suspended and chamgavironmental regulations may impose the rieeddditional capital equipment or
other requirements.

Our agricultural operations are subject to a vardtenvironmental laws including, the Food Quaktotection Act of 1966, the Clean
Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the Resource Consiiomaand Recovery Act, the Federal Insecticide,dicide and Rodenticide Act, and the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatidihiability Act. Compliance with these laws amthted regulations is an ongoing
process. Environmental concerns are, howeverrémtén most agricultural operations, includinggbave conduct. Moreover, it is possible
that future developments, such as increasinglgtstrivironmental laws and enforcement policies @oesult in increased compliance costs.

The Company is subject to the Perishable Agricalt@ommodities Act (“PACA”) law. PACA regulatesifarade standards in the
fresh produce industry and governs all the prodscks by Apio. Our failure to comply with the PAGAquirements could among other thir
result in civil penalties, suspension or revocatba license to sell produce, and in the mostgigte cases, criminal prosecution, which could
have a material adverse effect on our business.

Adverse Weather Conditions and Other Acts of GodyMzause Substantial Decreases in Our Sales andfaréases in Our Cosi

Our Food Products business is subject to weathmtittons that affect commodity prices, crop yieldsd decisions by growers
regarding crops to be planted. Crop diseasesarates conditions, particularly weather conditionstsas floods, droughts, frosts, windstorms,
earthquakes and hurricanes, may adversely affedujpply of vegetables and fruits used in our lassinwhich could reduce the sales volumes
and/or increase the unit production costs. Becatsgnificant portion of the costs are fixed andtcacted in advance of each operating year,
volume declines due to production interruptionstteer factors could result in increases in unitdpietion costs which could result in
substantial losses and weaken our financial canditi
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We Depend on Strategic Partners and Licenses fotua Development

Our strategy for development, clinical and fieldtieg, manufacture, commercialization and marketomgsome of our current and
future products includes entering into variousadirations with corporate partners, licensees #mef® We are dependent on our corporate
partners to develop, test, manufacture and/or nhadwe of our products. Although we believe thatmartners in these collaborations hav:
economic motivation to succeed in performing tloeintractual responsibilities, the amount and tinohgesources to be devoted to these
activities are not within our control. Our parta@nay not perform their obligations as expected@may not derive any additional revenue
from the arrangements. Our partners may not pgyadditional option or license fees to us or maydevelop, market or pay any royalty fees
related to products under the agreements. Moreeguete of the collaborative agreements providetttegt may be terminated at the discretion
of the corporate partner, and some of the collah@agreements provide for termination under otti@umstances. Our partners may pursue
existing or alternative technologies in prefereteceur technology. Furthermore, we may not be #bleegotiate additional collaborative
arrangements in the future on acceptable ternas,afi, and our collaborative arrangements maybeatuccessful.

Both Domestic and Foreign Government RegulationsrCldave an Adverse Effect on Our Business Operatic

Our products and operations are subject to govantaheegulation in the United States and foreigartdes. The manufacture of our
products is subject to periodic inspection by ratprly authorities. We may not be able to obtaicessary regulatory approvals on a timely
basis or at all. Delays in receipt of or failuoeréceive approvals or loss of previously receigppgrovals would have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultsp#rations. Although we have no reason to belieaewe will not be able to comply with all
applicable regulations regarding the manufactutesate of our products and polymer materials, r@#gpris are always subject to change and
depend heavily on administrative interpretationd #e country in which the products are sold. Ftthanges in regulations or interpretations
relating to matters such as safe working condititatsoratory and manufacturing practices, enviromalecontrols, and disposal of hazardot
potentially hazardous substances may adverselgtafte business.

We are subject to USDA rules and regulations caringrthe safety of the food products handled andl lsp Apio, and the facilities in
which they are packed and processed. Failurertgpowith the applicable regulatory requirements,@mong other things, result in:

« fines, injunctions, civil penalties, and suspensjon

« withdrawal of regulatory approval

« product recalls and product seizures, includingatsn of manufacturing and sales,
« oOperating restrictions, ar

« criminal prosecution.

We may be required to incur significant costs tmpty with the laws and regulations in the futureiethmay have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results and ishicondition.

Our International Operations and Sales May ExposeiBusiness to Additional Risks

For the nine months ended March 1, 2009, approxind2% of our total revenues were derived fromdpiat sales to international
customers. A number of risks are inherent in irdéamal transactions. International sales andaifmers may be limited or disrupted by any of
the following:

« regulatory approval proces

« government controls,

« export license requiremen

« political instability,

e price controls,

- trade restrictions

« changes in tariffs, or

- difficulties in staffing and managing internatiormgderations

Foreign regulatory agencies have or may establistiyet standards different from those in the Unl¢ates, and any inability to

obtain foreign regulatory approvals on a timelyibasuld have a material adverse effect on ourmatigonal business, and our financial
condition and results of operations. While ouefgn sales are currently priced in dollars, flutitugs in currency exchange rates may rec



the demand for our products by increasing the pfagur products in the currency of the countriésvhich the products are sold. Regulatory,
geopolitical and other factors may adversely impagctoperations in the future or require us to rfyodur current business practices.
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Cancellations or Delays of Orders by Our Customéfay Adversely Affect Our Business

During nine months ended March 1, 2009, sales tdapifive customers accounted for approximatel§o4# our revenues, with our
largest customer, Costco Wholesale Corporatiorguating for approximately 20% of our revenues. &{pect that, for the foreseeable future,
a limited number of customers may continue to antéar a substantial portion of our net revenudgée may experience changes in the
composition of our customer base as we have exprikin the past. We do not have long-term purchgssements with any of our
customers. The reduction, delay or cancellatioordérs from one or more major customers for aagaa or the loss of one or more of our
major customers could materially and adverselycafberr business, operating results and financiaditemn. In addition, since some of the
products processed by Apio at its Guadalupe, Gal#idfacility are sole sourced to its customers,aperating results could be adversely
affected if one or more of our major customers werdevelop other sources of supply. Our currestamers may not continue to place orc
orders by existing customers may be canceled ornoagontinue at the levels of previous periode&zermay not be able to obtain orders from
new customers.
Our Sale of Some Products May Increase Our Expostwéroduct Liability Claims

The testing, manufacturing, marketing, and saléhefproducts we develop involve an inherent riskltefgations of product
liability. If any of our products were determinedalleged to be contaminated or defective or teel@aused a harmful accident to an end-
customer, we could incur substantial costs in redpw to complaints or litigation regarding our guats and our product brand image couls
materially damaged. Either event may have a natadverse effect on our business, operating seaualll financial condition. Although we
have taken and intend to continue to take whate&lieve are appropriate precautions to minimize syp@to product liability claims, we may
not be able to avoid significant liability. We cently maintain product liability insurance. Whilke believe the coverage and limits are
consistent with industry standards, our coveragg moa be adequate or may not continue to be aveikan acceptable cost, if at all. A
product liability claim, product recall or othem@h with respect to uninsured liabilities or in egs of insured liabilities could have a material
adverse effect on our business, operating resadtdinancial condition.
Our Stock Price May Fluctuate in Accordance with Meet Conditions

The following events may cause the market priceusfcommon stock to fluctuate significantly:

« technological innovations applicable to our progy

« our attainment of (or failure to attain) milestoreshe commercialization of our technology,

« our development of new products or the developro&new products by our competito

« new patents or changes in existing patents appéi¢atour products,

« our acquisition of new businesses or the saleggadial of a part of our business

. development of new collaborative arrangements hpuiscompetitors or other parties,

« changes in government regulations applicable tdosmess

« changes in investor perception of our business,

« fluctuations in our operating results and

« changes in the general market conditions in ounstrg.

These broad fluctuations may adversely affect theket price of our common stock.
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Our Controlling Stockholders Exert Significant Infl uence over Corporate Events that May Conflict withthe Interests of Other
Stockholders

Our executive officers and directors and theirliatis own or control approximately 12% of our coamstock (including options
exercisable within 60 days). Accordingly, theskcefs, directors and stockholders may have thityabo exert significant influence over the
election of our Board of Directors, the approvahofendments to our certificate of incorporation bypéws and the approval of mergers or
other business combination transactions requiriagkbolder approval. This concentration of owngrshay have the effect of delaying or
preventing a merger or other business combinatamsaction, even if the transaction or amendmentdoibe beneficial to our other
stockholders. In addition, our controlling stocklers may approve amendments to our certificataaafrporation or bylaws to implement anti-
takeover or management friendly provisions that matybe beneficial to our other stockholders.

We May Be Exposed to Employment Related Claims @adts that Could Materially Adversely Affect Our Bimess

We have been subject in the past, and may be ifuthee, to claims by employees based on allegatajrdiscrimination, negligence,
harassment and inadvertent employment of illegahalor unlicensed personnel, and we may be sufgjgetyment of workers' compensation
claims and other similar claims. We could incusgtantial costs and our management could sperghdisant amount of time responding to
such complaints or litigation regarding employegrok, which may have a material adverse effectuwrbasiness, operating results and
financial condition.

We Are Dependent on Our Key Employees and if Onéiare of Them Were to Leave, We Could Experiencéfiblties in Replacing Then
and Our Operating Results Could Suffer

The success of our business depends to a sigriiiedent upon the continued service and performafeerelatively small number of
key senior management, technical, sales, and niagketersonnel. The loss of any of our key persbwoeild likely harm our business. In
addition, competition for senior level personnethaknowledge and experience in our different linEbusiness is intense. If any of our key
personnel were to leave, we would need to devdistantial resources and management attention aceethem. As a result, management
attention may be diverted from managing our businasd we may need to pay higher compensatiomptace these employees.

We May Issue Preferred Stock with Preferential Rigithat Could Affect Your Rights

Our Board of Directors has the authority, withautHer approval of our stockholders, to fix thehtggand preferences, and to issue
shares, of preferred stock. In November 1999,ssedd and sold shares of Series A Convertible Peeff&tock and in October 2001 we iss
and sold shares of Series B Convertible PrefertedkSThe Series A Convertible Preferred Stock e@sverted into 1,666,670 shares of
Common Stock in November 2002 and the Series B €xible Preferred Stock was converted into 1,742 difares of Common Stock in
May 2004.

The issuance of new shares of preferred stock duad the effect of making it more difficult fottlsird party to acquire a majority of
our outstanding stock, and the holders of suchepredl stock could have voting, dividend, liquidatand other rights superior to those of
holders of our Common Stock.

We Have Never Paid any Dividends on Our Common &toc

We have not paid any cash dividends on our ComntockSince inception and do not expect to do ghénforeseeable future. Any
dividends may be subject to preferential dividepagable on any preferred stock we may issue.

Our Profitability Could Be Materially and Adverseljffected if it Is Determined that the Book Valud Goodwill is Higher than Fair Value

Our balance sheet includes an amount designategbadwill” that represents a portion of our assaisl our stockholders’
equity. Goodwill arises when an acquirer pays nfore business than the fair value of the tangillé separately measurable intangible net
assets. Under Statement of Financial Accountimgdirds No. 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assétsbeginning in fiscal year 2002, t
amortization of goodwill has been replaced witHiarpairment test” which requires that we compare fihir value of goodwill to its book
value at least annually and more frequently ifuinstances indicate a possible impairment. If werdgne at any time in the future that the
book value of goodwill is higher than fair valueththe difference must be written-off, which comldterially and adversely affect our
profitability.
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CFO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 2002
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly causexdRbport to be signed on
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

LANDEC CORPORATION

By: /s/ Gregory S. Skinr
Gregory S. Skinr
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Off
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

Date:  April 8, 2009
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Exhibit 31.]
CERTIFICATION

I, Gary T. Steele, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly reépor Form 10-Q of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quartexport does not contain any untrue state meatrofterial fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldiéh this quarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resaofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods p resented in this
quarterly report;

4, The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | are responsible for establishing anchtaaing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control ove r financial reportifag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f))for the registrant and have:

€)) designed such disclosure contmts@ocedures, or caused such disclosure contndip@cedures to be designed under
our supervision, t o ensure that material infororatielating to the registrant, including its comdaled subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durithg tperiod in which this quarterly report is beinggared;

(b) designed su ch internal controlrdirancial reporting, or caused such internal oardver financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeredsurance regarding the reliability of financggorting and the preparation of financial s
tatements for external purposes in accordancegeitterally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness ofrtgstrant's disclosure controls and proceduregaesknted in this quarterly report our
conclusions about the effecti veness of the disesontrols and procedures, as of the end ofehieghcovered by this quarterly report based
on such evaluation, and

(d) disclosed in this quarterly repamy change in the registrant ’ s internal condradr financial reportinghat occurred durir
the registrant ’ s most recent fiscal quarter (dmgstrant ' s fourth quarter in the case of anumhneport) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgisit’ s internal control over financial reportiramd

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | have disclosed, based on our most tesexluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theétaxmmmittee of the registrant ' s board of direcddor persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies andteréal weaknesses in the design or operation eftiratl control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectbgistrant's abilit y to record, process, sumneaaiad report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not matetiat involves management or other employees whe hasignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial rejoagt

Date: April 8 , 2009

/s] Gary T. Steel

Gary T. Steels
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Gregory S. Skinner, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly reépor Form 10-Q of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quaytexport does not contain any untrue statementro&erial fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to the
peri o d covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldiéh this quarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resaofteperations and cash fl ows of the registrardfaand for, the periods presented in this
quarterly report;

4, The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | are responsible for establishing anchtaaing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rule s 13a-15(e) and 15@))%nd internal control over financial reporti@s defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f))for the registrant and have:

€)) designed such disclosure contmts@ocedures, or caused such disclosure contndip@cedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornratielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly durithg fperiod in which this qu a rterly report is beprgpared;

(b) designed such internal control dirgaincial reporting, or caused such internal carirer financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeredsurance regarding the reliability of fin ahoégoorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles ;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness ofrdgstrant's disclosure controls and procedureagsknted in thi s quarterly report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctosantrols and procedures, as of the end of thHegeovered by this quarterly report based
on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this quarterly repamy change in the reg istrant ’ s internal condradr financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant ' s most recent fiscal quaftiee registrant ’ s fourth quarter in the casamfannual report) that has materially affected, or
is reasonably likely to materially affe c t, thgisdrant ' s internal control over financial repod; and

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | have disclosed, based on our most tenexluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thediaaommittee of the registrant ’ s board of dicest(or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies andteréal weaknesses in the design or operation eftiratl control over financial reporting
which are reasonabl y likely to adversely affeet thgistrant's ability to record, process, sumneaaizd report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not matetiat involves management or other employees whe hasignificant role in the
registrant' s internal control over financial rejoay.

Date: April 8 , 2009

/s! Gregory S. Skinne

Gregory S. Skinne
Chief Financial Officel




Exhibit 32.]

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Landariration (the “Company”) on Form 1@<or the period ending March 1, 2009
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiornhe date hereof (the “Reportl),Gary T. Steele, Chief Executive Officer and Riest of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to 8§ 906 of the Sarbanes-@xiegf 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with theyrgrements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemmsiExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, timafcial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: April 8, 2009

/s] Gary T. Steel

Gary T. Steel

Chief Executive Officer and Preside
(Principal Executive Officer

*

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OxletyoA2002 (subsections

(a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title UBited States Code) and is not being filed as gfathe Form 10-Q or as a
separate disclosure docume




Exhibit 32.Z

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Landeargibration (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for theipdrending March 1, 2009 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissionhe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Gregory Bin8er, Vice President of Finance and

Adminstration and Chief Financial Officer of ther@pany, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, aypsetl pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejugrements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemsriExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, timaificial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: April 8, 2009

/sl Gregory S. Skinne

Gregory S. Skinne

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer

*

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002 (subsections
(a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title UBited States Code) and is not being filed as gfathe Form 10-Q or as a
separate disclosure docume




